

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT
OF GREATER CHICAGO

DEPARTMENT: General Administration
Diversity Section

DATE: February 18, 2021

TO: John P. Murray, Director, Maintenance and Operations

FROM: Regina D. Berry, Diversity Administrator 

SUBJECT: **Goal Review for Contract 21-673-11 – Grp B – Heavy Equipment Repairs at Various Locations**

Our review of the contract specifications determined that MBE/WBE/SBE/VBE goals are not applicable. There are no MBE/WBE/SBE/VBE subcontractors to perform the scope of work specified in the contract. The scope of work consists of maintenance and repair of heavy equipment on an as-needed basis. The heavy equipment includes cranes, tractors, forklifts, compressors, etc.

If you have any questions, please contact Denise Hardney, Diversity Officer via email, hardneyd@mwrdd.org.

RDB:CC

c: D. LoCascio, S. Morakalis, M. Cavaretta, B. Kaunelis, M. Grosko, S. Genser, L. Cornier,
file